From: CEHR (ce—hr@pstcl.org)

To: se-admin@pstcl.org
ecember 12, 2023 at 09:37 AM GMT+5:30

Date: Tuesday, D -
ks
e

PR Vv A

- Forwarded Message —

From: Director Technical <dir-tech@pstcl.org> _ .

To: Chief HR <Ce_hr@pstc|,org>; ce-tl@pstcl.org <ce-ti@pstcl.org>: SE Planning <se-plannmg@pstcl_org>

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2023 at 05:12:25 PM GMT+5:30 ) . _ )
mjmmm(m,g'ﬁ.)@mfmm@m@mm ;

Subject: Fw: ;

Thanks and regards
Er. Vardeep Singh Maunder

Director/ Technical
PSTCL

sioner.bni@gmail.com>:
enu Duggal IAS

! Forwarded Messageé -——
From: Rajni Bala <rajnibala.plg@punjab.gov.in>
To: Ghanshyam Thori <dc.asr@punjab.gov.in>; deputycommissioner bnl <deputycommis
"patodcbti@gmail.com" i il.com>; VINEET KUMAR <dc.frd@punjab.gov.in>; Dr. S
<dc.fzk@punjab.gov.in>; Rajesh Dhiman <dc.frz@punjab.gov.in>; ”dcofﬁcegurdaspur@gmail.com"
<dcofﬁcegurdaspur@gmail.com>; "hoshiarpurdc@gmail.com" <hoshiarpurdc@gmail.com>; Vishesh Sarangal
<dc.jal@punjabmail.gov.in>; DC Kapurthala <dc.kpr@punjab.gov.in>: DC Ludhiana <dc.ldh@punjabmail.gov.in>; Dr
Palavi <dc.ma jab. in>: Paramvir Singh <dc.man@punjabmai|.gov.in>; DC Moga
<dc.mog@punjabmail.gov.in>; dc pathankot <dc.pathankot@gmail.com>; "dcptlpb@gmail.com"

reeti Yadav <dc.rpr@punjab.gov.in>; dc nawanshahr <dc_nawanshahr@rediffmail.com>;

| <dc.sgr@punjab.gov.in>; parneet Shergill
ner Taran Taran

<dcptlpb@gmail.com>; P

DC Mohali <dc.mhl@punjab.gov.in>; Jitendra Jorwa

<dc.fth@punjab.gov.in>; "dcmks@yahoo.com“ <dcmks@yahoo.com>; Deputy Commissio

<dc.ttn@punjabmail.gov.in>

Cc: Administrative Secretary <steit@punjab.gov.in>; Principal Secretary Social Justice <pswscbc@punjab.go

Admin. Secy. Water Supply and Sanitation <secy.wss@punjab.gov.in>; ACSSSWCD <psss@punjab.gov.in>: Ajoy

Sharma <secy.lg@punjab.gov.in>; Admin Secretary Home Affairs and Justice <acsh@punjab.gov.in>: Anurag

Verma, IAS <acshud@punjab.gov.in>; Secretary Rural Development Panchayats <fc.rd p@punjab.gov.in>: Vikas
AP Sinha, IAS <fccoop@punjab.gov.in>; K A P Sinha IAS <fcd@punjab.gov.in>:

gov.in>; Admin Secy Taxation

Pratap <fcah@punjab.gov.in>; K

ACS Forest and Wildlife Punjab <fcf@punjab.gov.in>; KAP Sinha IAS <fcr@punjab.

<fct@punjab.gov.in>; irrigation punjab2018 <irrigation.punjab2018@gmail.com=. Admin Secy Jails
in>: Principal Secretary,To

éﬂmargf%pqnjab.gov.inx Princi_pal Sef.‘fetary NRES <ps.nre5@punjab.gov_ :

Kishor Yad:ng‘g)iec);"tca@Pl{"Jab-QO_V-In>:_PrincipaI Secretary Governance Reforms <psglr@punjab.gov.|

isic @punjai:. qov |‘r318> _%%Egnjalbégw.mx Ajoy Sharma fpshfW@punjab.gov.mg Tejveer Singh ,IAS + couin>: PS

NRI Affairs <psnri@punjab ipal Secretary IT <psit@punjab.gov-In>; Manvesh Singh Sidhu <psl@punjab.gov.in>:

<psse@pun'pb punjab.gow.in>; PS Planning <psplanning@punjab.gov.in>; Kamal Kishor Yadav.|IAS

Talwar IAS iz .gov.in>; Administrative Secretry Defence Servicés Welfare <secy.dsw@punjab-gov-"”. Jaspreet

<secy.ga@puf].c )gegt@pumab.gov_|n_>; Secretary Food <secy.fs@punjab.gov.in>; Principal Secretary GAD

Power <sec éa AovI=s SCS Med'°a|_ Education and Research <secy.mer@punjab.gov.in>. cipal Secretary

- Secy.te@pr- \éver@punjab.gqv.ln?; Priyank Bharti, IAS <SeCy-pw@punjab.gov.in>; inci cretary TE |

Administrativejg gov.in>; Sarvjit Singh <secy.yh@punjab.gov.in>; "secyegt@gmail.com" <secyegt@gmail.com=.

<spsemikky@ meg:lretary Printing Stationery <secyps@punjab.gov.in>; "spscmkky@gmail‘corr_\"

<p5f@P"njab%03|i c)orlr<1> Rakesh Kumar 'Garg <j0inlsecy.plg@punjab_gov_in>; Ajoy Kumar Sinha Sl

tec“@pstcj_o,;?. ;2 (') rishan Kuma_r <PSI$@punjab.gov_in>; Cc: <se-p|an2@psp6!.in>; "dlr-tech@pstcl.org ir-

<srxen-plannjng'2@p Wer315@;gmall.com <Sp0wer315@gmaillcom>; srxen pIannlngz )

"enplanning 1960 pstcl.org>; “ramanpreet364@gmail. com" <ramanpreet364@gmail-com | L irectorhealth
@gmail.com” <xenplanning1960@gmail.com>. "directomeauh-pb@pun;ab.gov.m <directorhealth-

IAS <hq.degt@pun]ab.gov.|n>.

Pb@punja g
Jab.gov.in>; Director MER Punjab <dir.mer@punjab.gov.in>; Am At Singh

V.iN>;

urism and
n>: Kamal



R —

mZ‘ﬁ“i’;‘;‘:f'!%’SS:Ei%""’: 'FKUmarsnarma:wz@gm?“-°°m“ -
>'.'dhpu;'1j ab@g nj‘ - gmail.com? <rcspunjab@gmaui.com>; "cehqpwdpb@gmail.com®
'm>; "directoragri ] <dhpunjab@gmai1.oom>‘. »cfaheadquarter@gmail.com”
il. -:dwféunjab@mn?n'fu“urepunjab@gma“'com- <directoragricullurepunjab@gmail.com>;
. <dahpun'ab@g mal_icom>; director dairy <director_dairy@rediffmail.corn>;
! bo] 3 gmail.com>; 'dswcpunjab@gmail.com' <dswcpunjab@gmail.com>;
lat uri eptpb@gmaul.com>: B, r|avenuecrd@gmail.com“ <revenuecrd@gmail.com>;
gov.in" <dgse@punjabeducation gov.in*: dpiee punjab |
-gov.in>; dpise punjab <dpise _punjab@yahoo.co.im;
beduca-tlop.goy.ln <d|rectorscert@punjabeducation.gov.in>; 'dsswcd@rediffmail.com'
i dP'PUNJab234@gmail.oom' <dpipunjab234@gmail.ccm>: "hoddwss@gmail.com”
1 ( dlr_ector culture@yahoo.com® <di,ectorcu|ture@yahoo.oom>; 'dcapunjab@gmail.com"
punjab@gmalLOOﬂ_"’i Director Food Supplies <dired°rdfcs@punjab.gov.in>'. Food Processing
food. rocessing@punjab.gfiv-lﬂ>: _E"ykhmander Singh <su|;hmandarsingh.plg@puniab.gov.in>; Ram Saran Goyal
1 punjab.goy.ln>: Rajni Bala frajnibala.plg@punjab,gov.im; Anupam Sharma
nu amsharma.plg@punjab-gov-lﬂ>; Harwinder Singh <budgeg.ofﬁcer@punjab.gov.in>; Jagdeep Singh
> _advi@punjab.gov.im
per 11, 2023 at 05:00:58 PM GMT+5:30
Jama faemwite afas (.3 A) prg wifardtoft /

jent: Monday, Decem
Bubject: 15 wd 3

hoo.com

gmail.com>:

Wéﬂz@iﬁﬁaﬂﬁl

: aspected sir/Madam
12.2023 for your kind information and further

please find the enclosed letter dated 11

necessary action.

egards

'Rajni Bala
int Director Planning

Amrit Mahotsav

G2@

g

oug
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j letter d 4 -
¥ ated 11-12-2023 (Additional Account Officer, Senior Assistant, Jr Assistant.pdf
istant.

478.3kB
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EXTRAORpDINARY
Published by A, thority

CHANDIGARH, FRIDAY, AUGUST 4, 3023 (SRAVANA 13, 1945 SAKA)

GOVERNMENT of PUNJAB
o | DEPARTMENT OF pL. ANNING
Vit-Te-Yojana Bhawan, Plot No. 2.8, Sector 33-A, Chandigarh
NOTIFICATION
The 3rd August, 2023
No.1 /28-Plg. DD(PC)-2023/3763.—The Governor of Punjab is pleased to set up Punjab

Development Commission (PDC) in the State under the chairmanship of Ilon’ble Chief

Minister, Punjab.

2. The Punjab Development Comunission shall be an action - based think tank within the

Govermnment, with an advisory role. It shall be an cnabling body and responsive to the

emergent policy and development needs of the State.
b Development Commission shall be as under:-
Chief Minister (ex-officio)
1
5

=

Member (ex-officio)
Member (ex-officio)

3 The composition of Punja
i) Chairperson
ii) Vice Chairperson
iii) Non-Official Members
iv) Finance & Planning Minister
v) Agriculture & Farmers Welfare Minister

vi) Education & Higher Education Minister Member (ex-officio)
vii) Chicf Secretary, Punjab Member (ex-officio)
viii)Special/Additional Chief Secretary Member (ex-officio)
to Chief Minister
ix) Administrative Secretary, Planning © Member (ex-officio)
x) Secretary, PDC - Member - Secretary (ex-officio)
4. Vice-Chalrperson
n full-fume basis

The Vice-Chairperson shall be appointed by Council of Ministers ©

1e Govcmmcm.

and would hold the rank of Minister to tl
5. Non-Official Members )

The Non-official Membe e Chief Minister on full-tume
basis in the rank, pay and facilities equivalent 10

such terms and conditions as determined by the
(2216)

rs shall be appointed by th
the Sccretary to Government of India or on

Chief Minister, Punjab.




PUNIJAB GOVT. GAZ. (E
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2217

Member Secretary

A senior IAS Officer
Pl shall be e Member-Sectetary of Punjab Development
I who act as
:011-11‘1115510“ Head of the Deparyment to take all the Administrative/Financial
fecisions as per the extant rules, regulations ang ystructions .

1 Administrative Department

The Administrative Department of Ppc hall be Department of Planning. Further,
Punjab Development Commission will functioy autonomously with the Vice-Chairperson,
PDC taking all day-to- day execut ive decisions.
8 Terms & Conditions of appointment

The tenure of Vice-Chairperson and non-official Members shall be co-terminus with
that of the Government. However, they may demit office by way of resignation or may be
removed at any time with the approval of Chief Minister, Punjab.

9. Vision, Functions and Terms of reference alongwith Core areas of focus, Staffing and
other details for the Punjab Development Commission shall be as per Annexure ‘A’.

10.  This notification is issued as per the decision of Council of Ministers on 29.07.2023
conveyed vide Department of General Administration’s ID letter no. 01/0167/2023-1
cabinet/3642 dated 29.07.2023.

Chandigarh VIKAS PRATAP
The 3rd August, 2023 Principal Secretary to Govt. of Punjab
Department of Planning
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1.0

Government dedicat

PUNJAB GOVT. GAZ. (EXTR
A), AUGST 4, 2023 (SRVN 13, 1945 SAKA)

vision, Functions a
’ nd Terms of Reference of Punjab Development

Commlssion.

mnjab Developme e . .
e pment Commission wij] be an action-based think tank within the

ed to converting the State’s yjsion of Rangla Punjab into a reality. Tt

will perform the following five broad functions/terms of reference:

1.1

i

Long-range Roadmap Articulation: On the basis of current starting point,

articulate the broader holistic goal (in the chosen specific domain/space) and

develop a robust pathway to achieve the end- goal with clear delineation of short,

medium and long term mnitiatives.

Robust Policy Design: For priority areas, consider ideas, innovations, best

practices nationally and globally, evidence of impact in a core set of policy areas

and translate them into concrete policy recommendations for the State.
Support expeditious implementation of critical

dels of contracting, mMOdel "RFPs,
e and capacity gaps n

Support Policy Implementation:
initiatives by developing innovative mo
leveragng technology and by actively bridging knowledg
implementation, if any. |

Promote Participatory mms that bridge the gap

Governance: Establish platfo

d external stakeholders such as

between Government an private sector, civil
and implementation of

society, academia and communities in effective design

programines and policies.

Monitoring, Evaluation and data, evidence and

licy making and

t of reforns and

Learning: Promote the use of

modern monitoring and evaluation techniques for improved po

better delivery of public service
policy innovations to facilitate inte

In addition, PDC may undertake any

s Further, document the 1mpac
mal and external learning.

projects/functions as may be assigned by the

Chief Minister, Punjab from time to time-

Lot
=
p——
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0 AugysT 4202 SN T

/;:e:r

rea of focus for 2023-2028

. 2_0
f ‘/’/
@-T SECTOR Gonlslngenda
=1 | Agriculture 1. Sustainable agricultur® by controlling  both water |
consumption and stubble burning, includimg paddy |
diversification. 1
2. Enbancing farmers income and reducing risk to make l‘
agriculture a viable livelihood. . ;
3. Aspirational employment generation for youth 10|
— agriculture and allied industries. [
3 | Jobs and | 1. Grow Punjab’s Gros$ State Domestic Product (GSDP) by |
Economy 20% YoY - by accelerating manufacturing, services and |
tourism as three core areas- |
2. To ensure that ,.;cf5.- growth s employment intensive and l
broad-based geog;-aphically—crcatc jobs in the State 1
across districts. |
{ o srewe QD Make Punjab a teM
3 | Education and | 1. Make public schools a credible alternate option to private |
Skilling schools. ‘
2. Revamp skills and broaden higher education ecosystems — E
not just access but quality education leading to l
___q__ﬁ___ﬁ_.W
4 Health and | 1. Revamp and expand prunary healthcare through Mobhalla |
Social Welfare Clinics. _ ‘
2. Identify and address core and critical secondary and
tertiary health issues.
3. Undertake critical issues like drug rehabilitation, gender
equality etc.
5 | Power 1.  Enswing 24X7 power supply, promoting System
efficiency.
2. Long-range power sector planning, promoting renewable — |
eggeciallz related biomass as an ou ut. !
6 | Infrastructure 1. Holistic rural development — roads, sanitation, water.
2 Business supportive nfrastructure — €.8. dry ports. freight
and logistics, €tc-
3. Urban planning and improved urban living in major centres
of Punjab.
4. Water Resources - to strengthen the irrigation
infrastructure it the State so as to further ephance the
Canal based Water Supply for irrigation purposes.
7 | Culture and | 1. Put Punjab on the national and international tourism map
Tourism once again.
2. Promotion and monetization of Punjab’s culture and
z : heritage more broadly.
State Finances 1. Develop 2 t_qmafmlnd strategy for state finances and state |
debut position.
2. Implement revenu® enhancement initiatives.
3. Seek alternate SOUICes of funding (e.g., World Bank, ADB
— e WWCSY to fund state priorities )
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SN | SECTOR
Goals/agenda

—9 | Governance I 7 o
Uovem 7T =
ance Reforms around citizen services and doorstep

deliVery_
- Esfg:ebdlll)zlél?bck Jevel resource groups (o engage and give
0 | Monitorin L Hi
10 Evaluatio lf‘ & 2:P}i:‘%gnf;l:l]luency‘a&ﬁtoﬁn_g Vcr)lflj)ll'l')fli_(_:'_gel'vfces'.f __“ -
Learning priority oF dashboards and intensive monitoring of all
1LY Projects,
z d ‘i‘-l’stl:-}?conomic Survey, Em_ploymept Survey etc.
: papers/case studies highlighting successes In each
- sector.
7
of the

31 To ensure PDC remains responsive to the emergent policy and development needs

people of Punjab, the domains/sectors of PDC may be modified at any time with the approval

of Hon'ble Chief Minister with the total number of sectors capped at 10.

- 3.0PDC: Staffing and operations

PDC’s role is envisioned as an advisory and an enabling body. It will aim to

engage the topmost development experts, nationally and globally, with domain sector

: expertise who will assist the State Government to help imagine a bolder vision and execute it.

ggested above. Each PDC vertical will be led by
the vertical, both from policy as
r will work closely with the

| 3.1(a) PDC will have 10 verticals as su
: an Sr. Advisor/Advisor who will be an expert n

well as execution perspective. The Sr. Advisor/Adviso

State Government to jointly develop and execute strategies and policies.

there will be one Joint/Deputy Advisor who will support the
| They will lead specific efforts/projects within
nsibility of extensive field implementation and

b) Under each Advisor
Advisor specifically in the vertica
the vertical as well as take respo
engagement.

c) In addition to this there will be a common pool of Fellows (flexi pool) who will

be allocated projects on need-based. This talent pool will be capable of working
across themes and topics with guidance from vertical leadership. Interns may be

used to surge capacity as needed.
ve side, the Ccommission will be led by a Secretary and

d) On the administrati
to-day admin tasks. This staff can be

relevant admin staff who will support inday-



PUNJAB GOVT. Ga
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deputed form other Departme
fmance/account cadre wil] oy,

n o
't or reeryjiad afiesh. In addition, 2 officers from

0 be deputeq
There will also be a HR wing in pp |
 FUC

will lead the recruitment of o led by a Joini Advisor level officer who

: POWer fo; gl technical and specialist roles and
nana . -
BEIENL. Ty agition. there will be a Comnminications

wing and Digital wing led b .
Y Advisor. .
the 10 verticals of PDC. t-leve] officer to look after the needs of all

look after their career

32 In order to bring the right taleni, the Sy advisors, Advisors, Joint Advisors,
Deputy Advisors and Fellows will be inducted nto the sysiemn from among the best talent
,:. pool available. The posts will be contractual where (e Advisor positions are for a period of
3 years and the Fellow positions for 2 years at the outsel. Performmnce reviews as well
. performance-based career guidance shall be carried ou. The recruitment process will be

. fashioned as per NITT Aayog guidelines.

: BE Existing programs for example Good Governance Fellows, Nudge Fellows and
; , Governance Reforms teams may be merged/synergised with these efforts and placed at

. appropriate Jevels among Advisors or Fellows or other staff. A decision in this regard will be
taken after due deliberations in consultation with department of Governance Reforms and

" Public Grievances.

4 Staffing:

SN Name of Post Pay-Scale for Salary Per | No.of | Monthly Cost
Deputation Month for Posts
contractual
' employment
Technical and Specialist Posts
1 [ Sr. Advisor (for any 2 Tover1s. | Rs.330000 [ 2 [Rs 660,000
of the 10 verticals) Rs. 182200-224100
2 | Advisor (for any 8 of Tevelld: Rs. 265000 | 8 |Rs 21,220,000
the 10 verticals) Rs. 144200-218200
3 | Chief Tevel-14 : —Rs.2,65000 | 1 |Rs 265000
Communications Rs. 144200-218200
Officer
4 | Chief Digital Officer Level-14: Rs. 2,65,000 1 Rs. 2,65,000 B
L Rs. 144200-218200
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' PUNJAB GOV
9222 T. GAZ.
‘ (EXTRA), AUGUST 4, 2023 5
: e RN
fren | (Nome of Post S \_/T
cale for Salary Per No, of Monthly Cost
Deputation Month for
umtraclual
L—] - :
5 | Jomt Advisor (for any ”g,ﬂll’lgylﬂf."__'_J
3 of the 10 verticals, Rs. Ilig‘;eolbl ; ; Rs. 2.20,000
one each for HR. -213900
Communications and
IT Wings
- Deputy Advisor (fc e AR T J— )
6 ty or Teveliz: | Rs. 145000 2 |Rs 2,90,000
any 2 of the 10 Rs. 78800-209200
verticals
—7 | Fellows/Senior Level-11 : s, 1,25,000 30 |Rs 37,50,000
Research Officers Rs. 67700-208700
(flexi pool)
g | Intemns Rs. 25,000 As
I A R "~ | peeded | -
| Jom — —= 1 ]
]
7 | Member Secretary Level 14 [ Asper! 1 -
2 Secrc Level 10 cPC 3
3 | Accounts Officer Level 10 ] 1 - -
4 | Additional Accounts Level 8 1
Officer ]
5 | Section Officer Level 8 3
6§ | Senior Assistant Leveld I S
7| Junior Assistant Level 2 3
§ | PPSto VC TLevel 11 "
9 | Private Secretary (one Level 8 5
for cach Member) e T SRS
10 | Personal Assistant /_’_L’-cl'glj,,’——— ] § L ——
~ Total e pamege T . S
Note: 1. Positions for technical and specialist roles have been aligned with NITI Aayog
anitation staff and drivers t0 be hired on

guidelines. Maintenance, S

contractual basis as needed.
shall be ar

>

Space to ho
Department m

use this Commission

consultation with P

289
5/08-2023/Pb. Govt. Press, S-A.S. Nagar

ranged by General Administration

lanning Department.




